
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Afternoon: 

Betty Leland 
Friday, September 4, 2020 2:00 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

CORRESPONDENCE 
9/4/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 06077-2020 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for 
Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering 
Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works 
for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net-Metering Works for Floridians; 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Net­
Metering Works for Floridians; {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Please place this email in Docket #20200000. 

Thanks. 

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to 
Commissioner Art Graham 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6024 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Wes Jones <wesjoness@gmail.com> 
Friday, September 4, 2020 12:22 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Wes Jones 

Mr Wes Jones 
wesjoness@gmail.com 

1629 Prime Court 
Orlando , Florida 32809 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jeffrey Saitta <jcs5213@aol.com> 
Friday, September 4, 2020 12:16 PM 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Jeffrey Saitta 

Mr Jeffrey Saitta 
jcs5213@aol.com 
3214 Pleasant Lake Dr. 
Tampa, Florida 33618 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Donnie Montry <donniemontry@live.com> 
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

Donnie Montry 

Mr Donnie Montry 
donniemontry@live.com 
2489 Lakeview Dr S 
Crestview, FL 32536 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Benjamin Nelson < ben_nelson72@live.com> 
Friday, September 4, 2020 12:15 PM 
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

Benjamin Nelson 

Mr Benjamin Nelson 
ben_nelson72@live.com 
400 Sybelia pkwy 
Maitland, FL 32751 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kirk Maust <Kirk@SolarDirect.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:14 PM 

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

Kirk Maust 

Mr Kirk Maust 
Kirk@SolarDirect.com 

6935 15TH ST E, STE 120 

SARASOTA,FL34243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Kyle Kramer <kkramer1990@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:13 PM 
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

Kyle Kramer 

Mr Kyle Kramer 

kkramer1990@gmail.com 

16927 Oakboro street 
Winter Garden, Florida 34787 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Grant Anderson <grantrules8@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:12 PM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

Grant Anderson 

Mr Grant Anderson 
grantrules8@gmail.com 

902 45 ST 
NICEVILLE, FL 32578 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Brenda Probasco < probasco.brenda@gmail.com > 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12: 11 PM 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Brenda Probasco 

Ms Brenda Probasco 

probasco.brenda@gmail.com 

1099 52nd Street S 

Gulfport, FL 33707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Joshua Brumsted <JOSHUABRUMSTED@SUNPWRD.COM> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:10 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 

Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 

{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

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

Joshua Brumsted 

Mr Joshua Brumsted 
JOSHUABRUMSTED@SUNPWRD.COM 

1537 W Smith Street 
Orlando, FL 32804 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

· Dear Commissioners, 

Kevin Singh <kevinvsingh@me.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:09 PM 

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

Kevin Singh 

Mr Kevin Singh 

kevinvsingh@me.com 

13905 Felix Will Rd 

Riverview, FL 33579 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ankur Jain <ankur@castillope.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:08 PM 

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

Ankur Jain 

Mr Ankur Jain 

ankur@castillope.com 

600 Waverly Ln 

Maitland, Florida 32751 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Daniel Pertwee <daniel.pertwee@palmetto.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:07 PM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel Pertwee 

Mr Daniel Pertwee 

daniel.pertwee@palmetto.com 

1629 Prime Court 

Orlando, FL 32809 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Arti Gupta <arti47gupta@gmail.com> 

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

Arti Gupta 

Ms Arti Gupta 
arti47gupta@gmail.com 

958 Lake Destiny Rd 

Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nathan Crowningshield <nwcrowningshield@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:05 PM 
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

Nathan Crowningshield 

Mr Nathan Crowningshield 
nwcrowningshield@gmail.com 

12993 Mallory cir, 210 
Orlando, Florida 32828 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Roashaael Mary John <roashaael@castillope.com> 
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

Roashaael Mary John 

Mr Roashaael Mary John 
roashaael@castillope.com 
433 Sun Lake Circle Apt 301 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Keith Hollingsworth < hollingsworthkl@gmail.com > 

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

Keith Hollingsworth 

Mr Keith Hollingsworth 
hollingsworthkl@gmail.com 

107 Summerhill Court 
Minneola, FL 34715 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Collin Windham <collin@castawaysenergy.com> 
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

Collin Windham 

Ms Collin Windham 
collin@castawaysenergy.com 
515 Connecticut Ave 
Saint Cloud, FL 34769 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Justin Hoysradt <justin@vinyasun.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:04 PM 

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

Justin Hoysradt 

Mr Justin Hoysradt 
justin@vinyasun.com 

1560 Latham Rd Ste 7 
West Palm Beach, FL 33409 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

PAULO CARDOSO <PCARDOSO@SUNCOMEX.COM.BR> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 12:02 PM 

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

PAULO CARDOSO 

Mr PAULO CARDOSO 
PCARDOSO@SUNCOMEX.COM.BR 
BAY HARBOR, FL 33154 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Nathan Traynor <coachtraynor@gmail.com> 
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

Nathan Traynor 

Mr Nathan Traynor 
coachtraynor@gmail.com 
2906 Jebidiah Loop 
Saint Cloud, FL 34772 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Ryan Barnett <ryan.barnett@palmetto.com> 
Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :58 AM 
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

Ryan Barnett 

Mr Ryan Barnett 
ryan.barnett@palmetto.com 
1629 prime court suit 700 
Orlando, Fl 32809 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Karen Mullins <dunedin7@gmail.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :55 AM 

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

Karen Mullins 

Ms Karen Mullins 

dunedin7@gmail.com 

678 Oakwood Dr 
Dunedin, Florida 34698 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Rick Castillo < rick@castillope.com > 

Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :54 AM 

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

Rick Castillo 

Mr Rick Castillo 

rick@castillope.com 

2925 West State Road 434, Suite 111 

Longwood,FL32779 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Dawn Anderson <dawn@solarbyharrimans.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :52 AM 

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

Dawn Anderson 

Ms Dawn Anderson 

dawn@solarbyharrimans.com 

140 James Street 

Venice, FL 34285 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Christopher Castillo <christopher@castillope.com> 

Friday, September 4, 2020 11 :51 AM 

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

Christopher Castillo 

Mr Christopher Castillo 

christopher@castillope.com 

2925 West State Road 434, Suite 111 

Longwood, FL 32779 

1 




